
City Council Work Session Minutes 
January 24, 2023 

Mayor:  Robert Duncan, Presiding 
Council President:  Mike Caughey, Present 
Councilors Present: Kim Downey, Adam Keaton and Randy Klemm 
Councilors Absent: Rob Boese and Charlotte Thomas 
Staff Present:  City Administrator Michele Eldridge, Public Works Director Chuck Scholz, 

City Recorder/ Municipal Court Clerk Lori Ross 
Location:  Harrisburg Municipal Center Located at 354 Smith St 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL by Mayor, Robert Duncan at the hour of 6:33pm 

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE. All in attendance were there for items on the 
agenda.  

THE MATTER OF MEETING WITH A MEMBER REPRESENTATIVE FROM LCSO IF ONE IS 
AVAILABLE 
STAFF REPORT: Sergeant Frambes reviewed the report for December 2022.  He commented that 
there have been a lot of vehicle break-ins and residents are not calling LCSO but are posting on 
Facebook.  He noted there tends to be more car break-ins and thefts during inclement weather. 
Sergeant Frambes informed Council that LCSO did recover all stolen property from the insurance 
office break in and two arrests were made. He reviewed Addendum 1, a 2022 summary of an 
incidence comparison for Harrisburg and other contracted cities.    
• Scholz asked about the false alarm calls coming from Isovolta.  Sergeant Frambes

commented that they are required to respond.  Eldridge stated she is currently looking
into different Municipal Codes in order to enforce that company’s fix those problems.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING ORDINANCE NO. 990, “AN ORDINANCE RENEWING THE  
FRANCHISE FOR THE OPERATION OF A CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE TO COMCAST OF 
OREGON II, INC., AND SUPERSEDING ORDINANCE NO. 900” 
STAFF REPORT:  Eldridge introduced Tim Goodman with Comcast once again.  She referred to  
the staff report which is the same as the previous month.  No further comment.   

UNAPPROVED



Harrisburg City Council Work Session Minutes 
January 24, 2023 

2 
 

• Keaton motioned to approve Ordinance No. 990, “AN ORDINANCE RENEWING 
   THE FRANCHISE FOR THE OPERATION OF A CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE TO               

COMCAST OF OREGON II, INC., AND SUPERSEDING ORDINANCE NO. 900” and was     
seconded by Downey.  The motioned passed by a vote of 4-0.  (Yes:  Caughey, Downey, 
Keaton and Klemm.  No:  None.) 

 
THE MATTER OF FURTHER DISCUSSION IN RELATION TO A PROPOSAL TO MODIFY THE 
CURRENT SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE RATE FOR REPUBLIC SERVICES, TO REFLECT 
THEIR REQUEST TO APPLY A 9% INCREASE TO CURRENT RATES, BASED ON THE RATE 
REFUSE INDEX 
STAFF REPORT: Eldridge introduced Julie Jackson with Republic Services who was present 
tonight. Eldridge referred to Addendum 2 which is the financial information provided by Republic 
Services for 2017 to 2021 showing expenses and income.   
• Jackson stated their net margins should be between 8% and 12% as guided by the 

Oregon Refuse and Recycling Association.   
• Jackson informed Council there are 1,021 residential accounts and of those accounts, 

513 residents use the 32-gallon container which accounts for 50% off all residents.  
Those residents would see an increase of $1.94 per month.  The next most popular 
would be the 90-gallon container which accounts for 45% of all residents.  Those 
residents would see an increase of $3.20 per month.    

• Caughey commented that with the 9% Republic Services is asking for now, that would 
be an increase of 15% over the last two years.  He further commented that smaller 
increases, if needed, are more preferrable than larger.  

• Keaton stated the weighted average increase is $2.59 for all residents.   
• Caughey asked about having recycling picked up every other week and if that would 

keep the cost down.  Jackson replied that most residents would need to get a larger 
garbage container to accommodate that change.  

• After further discussion, the consensus from City Council was a 7.5% rate increase.  
Keaton commented that the Refuse Rate Index does need to be addressed and 
changed next year.   
• Klemm motioned to approve Resolution No. 1273, “A RESOLUTION 
 APPROVING A 7.5% RATE INCREASE FOR SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 
 SERVICES PROVIDED BY REPUBLIC SERVICES AND ESTABLISHING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE” and was seconded by Downey. The motioned passed by a 
 vote of 4-0.  (Yes:  Caughey, Downey, Keaton and Klemm. No:  None.)  

THE MATTER OF REVIEWING THE DRAFT HMC 13.15 WATER SYSTEM REGULATIONS IN 
THE CITY OF HARRISBURG 
STAFF REPORT: Eldridge stated the changes made to HMC 13.15 will bring the City in line with 
the Harrisburg Water Master Plan, the Oregon Health Authority, and the Water Management 
Conservation Plan.  
• Scholz noted some of changes made address wells on private property and the 

requirement for a backflow device as well as requirement for a meter to be installed on 
all wells used for housekeeping purposes. Changes to fire hydrants was also noted 
although currently, pulling from hydrant is not allowed due to it stirring up water lines.  

• No further discussion.  HMC 13.15 will be brought back to a future meeting for 
approval.   

 
OTHERS:  

UNAPPROVED



Harrisburg City Council Work Session Minutes 
January 24, 2023 

3 
 

• Eldridge stated there is an LOC meeting February 10th and to please inform her if you 
would like to attend.   

• Keaton stated his last day as a City Council member will most likely be the end of 
February or March.   

• Eldridge referred to Addendum 3, City Day at the Capital, and commented it was a 
nice packet.  She then referred to Addendum 4, Harrisburg Projects and Funding 
Requirements, and stated she would be giving it to both Senator Hayden and 
Representative Cate.   

• Eldridge stated there is another Cascade West Areas Commission on Transportation 
(CWACT) Thursday if anyone would like attend.  She commented that there are other 
cities that don’t have representation like Scio, Mill City, Lyons and Adair Village.  The 
consensus from City Council was to not have a representative.  Keaton stated he will 
attend this last meeting.   

• Eldridge informed Council that effective March 1st, citizens will be losing their SNAP 
benefits which includes extra food stamps and Medicaid benefits.  She has placed a 
link on the City website with more information.   

• Ross reminded Council of Eldridge’s upcoming review and to please submit theirs if 
they haven’t already.   

• Scholz stated that next week they will be submitting the temperature TMDL Report to 
DEQ.   

With no further discussion, the City Council Work Session adjourned at the hour of 8:16pm. 

 

 

____________________      ____________________ 
Mayor         City Recorder 

UNAPPROVED



ADDENDUM 1



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 2



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 4




